









PROFILE

Legal consultant and expert in legal and police sciences, specializing in cybercrime. A practicing lawyer who handles all types of cases, a professor in law schools, and a criminal lawyer specializing in legal matters.

Personal Data

Date of birth: March 1rd, 1963 Marital status: Married Nationality: Jordanian

EDUCATION

- ◆ PH.D Law, Criminal Law, Ain Shams University, Egypt (2017).
- ◆ Master Criminal Justice, Mutah University, Jordan (2009).
- ◆ Bachelor Legal and Polices Sciences, Mutah University, Jordan(1985).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant Professor (full-time lecturer), Faculty of Law, Ajloun National University, currently 2023
- Assistant Professor (part-time lecturer) Amman Arab University, (2017-2018).
- Assistant Professor(part-time lecturer), Jadara University (2018-Assistant professor (part-time lecturer) for master's students at Mu'tah University, Royal Police Academy program, (2022-2019).
- Assistant professor (part-time lecturer) at the Applied Sciences Private University (2022).
- Assistant Professor (part-time lecturer) Al-Balqa Applied University (2022).
- A security expert and part-time lecturer at several training centers in Abu Dhabi and Dubai, including (the Quattro Center and the...Educators)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Participation in the Forum of Security Training Strategies in the Twenty -One Century held in Amman 2018, and the first work papers on "the strategy of developing the cyber space in the system of planning for security training, and the second on" the difficulties and obstacles of comprehensive planning for security training and future visions.











SKILLS

- Strong negotiation skills, persuasive, persistent, and assertive.
- Strong organizational and self-development skills.
- Work independently and as part of a team.
- Positive and confident personality with a strong work ethics.
- Ability to work in any work environment

Languages

Arabic English

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIE

- Seconded by the Jordanian Bar Association to participate in preparing a model Arab law for civil society institutions at the Faculty of Law at the University of Jordan, in cooperation with Hopkins University in Washington, (2014).
- Commander of the College of Police Sciences ,Mutah University (2011-2012).
- Chaired several research discussion committees at the Royal Police Academy for the Senior Leadership Course for Officers.
- Investigating new crimes such as money laundering, drugs, human trafficking, electronic crimes, terrorism crimes, illicit financial financing, and financial corruption crimes.
- Giving courses in the field of human rights, police, methods of money laundering crimes, and combating electronic terrorism.
- Preparing officers to be qualified to work as public prosecutors (police prosecutors) to investigate crimes and violations that Committed by the police force
- Police Prosecutor at the Legal Affairs Department ,(1998-2000).

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- 1. Research published in the Jordanian Journal of Applied Sciences entitled "Electronic evidence and its validity in criminal proof."
- Research published in English in Scopus magazine entitled "THE AUTHORITY OF THE CRIMINALJUDGE TO ASSESS DIGITAL (ELECTRONIC) EVIDENCE IN JORDANIAN, EGY PTIAN ANDFRENCH LEGISLATION.
- 3. Research published in English in Scopus magazine (Scopes database) entitled The Importance of Digital Technology in Extracting Electronic Evidence: How Can Digital Technology be used at Crime Scenes? 2023.
- 4. Research published in English in Scopus magazine (Scopes database) entitled Penal Protection Contained in the Framework Law on Waste Management and Instruction for the Management of Electrical and Electronic Waste.
- 5. Research published in English in Scopus magazine (Scopes database) entitled The Legal Framework for Community Penalties in Jordanian Law (Volume 16, Issue 1, 2024).











REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- 6. Research published in English in Scopus magazine (Scopes database) entitled Exploring the Psychological Dimensions in Teaching Criminal Administrative Law in Legal Education (Volume 16, Issue 1, 2024).
- 7. Research published in English in Scopus magazine (Scopes database) entitled Electronic Notifications in Jordanian Law (Volume 16, Issue 1, 2024).
- 7. An author published by Dar Al-Thaqafa for Publishing and Distribution entitled "The Crime Scene and its Preview via the International Information Network."
- 8. Publishable research entitled "Fraud crime in the electronic field." Publishable research entitled "The crime of electronic forgery in computer documents and its use."
- 9. A study on penal institutions and the extent of commitment to international standards in the treatment of inmates, a training course in Al Wathba Prison. Abu Dhabi, Center for Arab Educators, Dubai.

 10. A doctoral thesis in criminal law at Ain Shams University on "Inspecting the crime scene through the international information network."











TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Printing and publishing crimes.
- General principles of penal law.
- Crimes against persons.
- Crimes against money.
- State security crimes.
- Principles of criminal trials.
- Principles of administrative law
- Financial and Tax legislation.
- Private penal law.
- E- Government Law.
- Code of Criminal Procedure